From: Snabb, Sandra

Sent: 4/22/2019 5:32:43 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 87544028 - INERGY - N/A - Request for Reconsideration
Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 5 of 6
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Rehydrate Gel

Electrolyte Replacement Energy Gel
Utilizing sequential carbohydrates, this
portable gel restores electrolytes lost

during exercise to quickly boost energy ...

Retail Price: $21.95

Servings: 10

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

Clear Mood™

Multinutrient Dietary Supplement
Helps lessen effects of occasional stress,
worry and nervousness by facilitating

neural cellular function.®....

Retail Price: $27.95

Servings: 90

OUT OF STOCK

Joint ProMotion™

Supplement for Joint Health
Encourages flexibility and mobility by
lubricating and protecting joints and

supporting healthy cartilage.”...

Retail Price: $33.95

Servings: 30

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

OASIS

VITAMN AND
HERBAL SUPPLEM

AdvoCare Oasis™

Vitamin and Herbal Supplement
This poriable super fruit-lavored powder
helps you adapt to occasional siress and
supports cognitive and immune health.”...

Retail Price: $27.95

Servings: 14

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

BioTune®
Herbal and Mineral Dietary
Supplement
Encourages healthy aging by nutritionally
supporting healthy cellular functions
related to joint maintenance and repair .
Retail Price: $39.95

Servings: 30

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

@ &
sleepw rks

SleepWorks®

Helps you [l asleep, slay asleep and

wake up refreshed.”..

Retail Price: $35.95

Servings: 12

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART
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C-Grams®

High-Potency Vitamin C Dietary
Supplement
Delivers the easily digestible antioxidant
vitamin C to support healthy immune
function and cardiovascular health *

Retail Price: $24.95

Servings: 60

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

Formula W™

Herbal Supplement for Women

ImmunoGuard™
Herbal Dietary Supplement for
General Immune Health*
Assists the systems that combat the
effects of stress and fatigue and helps

provide support for the immune system.*.

Retail Price: $22.95

Servings: 15

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART

Prostate Support

Multinutrient Herbal Supplement for

Digest-Ease™

Herbal Supplement with Digestive
Enzymes
Supports healthy digestion and intestinal
function and helps relieve occasional
heartburn, stomachaches, indigestion
and gas.*.
Retail Price: $31.95

Servings: 60

Quantity:
1

ADD TO CART
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Herpal suppiement ror women 1eNT HErDal SUpp 1T Tor
Promotes women's health and relaxation Men*
by helping to support and maintain the Provides nutrients that aid in the function
balance of occasional menopausal of a healthy prostate while supporting
symptoms such ... male urinary health.”...
Retail Price: $37.95 Retail Price: $41.50
Servings: 30 Servings: 30
Quantity: Quantity:
1 1
ADD TO CART ADD TO CART
* These have not been by the Food and Drug Administration. This product is not intended to diagnose, treat, cure or prevent any disease.

| 0 ensure your receipt of genuine Advolare products, purchase only through your AdvoUare Independent Lisinbutor of Hrough www.advocare.com

ABOUT PRODUCTS SCIENCE NEWS & AFFILIATIONS RESOURCES
ADVOCARE EVENTS
Company Overview 24-Day Overview Press Room DSA FAQs

OO Jumpstart™
Scientific & Medical Quality & Safety CRN Contact Us
fdvexny Hoad i Informed Choice Shipping & Returns
Sports Advisory Active .
Couhcl el Riuwient Glos=ary SPORTS OPPORTUNITIES ~ Blog

el

Our Legacy Take

Performance Elite

. o Endorsers Distributor
Guiding Principles X
Fit - Crpportunity
Founding Eamil Sponsorships
ounding ¥ AdvoCare Customer
Debtbuster ONE/B0™ Opportunity
AdvoCare Gives Testimonials Canada

Back
= Product Updates

Corporate Careers
i Product Navigator

Contact Us

Copyright 2019 AdvoCare. Privacy Policy.
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200Z $55.27

WHERE TO BUY
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FRUIT PUNCH GRAPE BLUE RASPBERRY

NO FATS. NO SUGAR. *

The power of protein isolate is clear. If your goal is to build muscle size and strength, then enjoy a refreshing ISO100® Clear protein drink.

Experience the clean, smooth flavors of ISO100 Clear anytime, anywhere.

2 GRAMS OF CARBS.

It contains 40g of Protein derived from easy-digesting, fast-absorbing Whey Protein Isolate, along with 10.2g BCAAs and 5.3g Leucine
GLUTEN FREE. HORMONE / rBST FREE

t Not a low calorie food
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GET DYMATIZED!
YOUR EMAIL

GET EMAIL UPDATES, ARTICLES AND INFO FROM OUR RESEARCH TEAM, OUR PRODUCT INNOVATION TEAM, OUR TRAINERS, COACHES AND ATHLETES!

IT you would like to view andior modify information you have supplied previously, please email privacyinguiries@postholdings.com.
This site is not intended for audiences from the Eurcpean Union or Switzerland

S\ | PERFECTING
B | e

2 | NUTRITION

PRODUCTS PROTEINS

WHY DYMATIZE GAINERS
ABOUT US ON-THE-GO
ATHLETES PERFORMANCE
FIT LIFE DAILY SUPPORT
RETAILERS GEAR

EVENTS

PRIVACY POLICY

TERMS OF USE

CAREERS

INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTORS
SWEEPSTAKES RULES

TEAM

CONTACT US

POST HOI DINGS

0 €+~

® 2018 DYMATIZE ENTERPRISES, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
“ THESE STATEMENTS HAVE NOT BEEN EVALUATED BY THE FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION.
THESE PRODUCTS ARE NOT INTENDED TO DIAGNOSE. TREAT, CURE. OR PREVENT ANY DISEASE.
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B> Dymatize

OMEGA-3 FISH OIL

OMEGA-3

FISH
OlL

TYPICAL AMOUNTS PER SERVING

1660MG

OMEGA-3 FATTY ACIDS
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- Dymatize BT 60
ETAIRN 60 SeVi

120 SOFTGELS

WHERE TO BUY

OMEGA-3 FISH OIL

Fatty acid complex, with Omega-3, DHA, EPA, and DPA

RIER Take 2 sofigels per day with food.

DYMATIZE

Dymatize® is recognized worldwide for providing high-quality sports nuirition for fitness, performance and physigue athletes. Dymatize products are formulated based on the
latest science and are produced to our highest quality standards. All preducts are rigorously tested for quality to ensure that nutritional levels stated on the label are in the
bottle.

This product is gluten free and contains no artificial colors.
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GET DYMATIZED!

YOUR EMAIL GO

GET EMAIL UPDATES, ARTICLES AND INFO FROM OUR RESEARCH TEAM, OUR PRODUCT INNOVATION TEAM, OUR TRAINERS, COACHES AND ATHLETES!

If you would like to view andfor modify information you have supplied previously, please email privacyinquiries@postholdings.com
This site is not intended for audiences from the European Union or Switzerland

»\ PERFECGTING
®, | ATHLETG
Dymatize NmanmN

PRODUCTS PROTEINS

WHY DYMATIZE GAINERS
ABOUT US ON-THE-GO
ATHLETES PERFORMANCE
FIT LIFE DAILY SUPPORT
RETAILERE GEAR

EVENTS

PRIVACY POLICY

TERMS OF USE

CAREERS

INTERNATIONAL DISTRIBUTORS
RWFFPRTAKFS RIIFS

TEAM

CONTACT US

POST HOLDINGS

8 €E -

® 2010 DYMATIZE ENTERPRISES, LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.
“ THESE STATEMENTS HAVE NOT BEEN EVALUATED BY THE FOOD AND DRUG ADMIMNISTRATION.
THESE PRODUCTS ARE NOT INTENDED TO DIAGNOSE. TREAT, CURE. OR PREVENT ANY DISEASE.
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Free Domestic Shipping with ONLY a $50 purchase! LOGIN Fr:aﬂ-g-ELlf:l-v!:eas
M’FORMED* p_piﬁfﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬂ[
oo WSPIRED

Honest & Better Lifestyle Nutrition
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DRINKS
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Ready 2Go Protein (12 count
case)

SSSSS
$25.99

Select options

Search CART

Menu
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robust, high-performance formulas that include the most e ingredient. All
products contain natural formulas without any added synthetic ing 3 Inspired to be betterl

NEWSLETTER SIGN UP )
PM EST

Your email address sSubscribe Y R
Performance Inspired Nutrition

mmonwealth Drive
dale,

FEATURED RETAILERS

HD CALF"

OUR PRODUCTS SPECIAL OFFERS FIND A RETAILER RETURD SHIPPING T BECOME A DISTRIBUT

erforman nspired Nutrtion. All Rights Reserved.
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Free Domestic Shipping with ONLY a $50 purchase!

LOGIN

. Search

= PERFORMANCE
57577 €8 J o] [k

Honest & Better Lifestyle Nutrition

FTHUNTANILE IHSPHTU INULINUL = FIUUULLS = NELUTal $V0IRUUL VILEI NS 8 SUPPICTHHICTLS

NATURAL WORKOUT VITAMINS & SUPPLEMENTS

@
- - o

O o
PPL
IDE.
VINEGAR ;
A — e —
Apple Cider Vinegar Beauty Support Collagen &
$22.99 Vitamins

$25.99
Add to cart
Add to cart

- 3
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CLA

|
F toppnrt

e —

CLA
$21.99

Menu
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Add to cart

GARCINIA
CAMBOGIA

Garcinia Cambogia Performance Diet & Energy
SS88 SSS8S8S
$19.99 $19.99

Add to cart Add to cart

! ”h—m i

" TURMERIC
| CURCUMIN

Turmeric Curcumin
Capsules

$17.99

Add to cart
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P | | i
MULT] | ZINC PLUS
VITAMIN | : |

Whole Food Multi Vitamin ZINC PLUS Sport Recovery
SSSSS Capsules

$27.99 SSSSS
$19.99

Add to cart

CONTACT US

At Performance Inspi

junk up our formulas by adding unnecessary ingredients. That does nothing but confuse and mislead. We create
robust, high-performance formulas that include the most effective amount of each active ingredient. All of our
products contain natural formulas w

NEWSLETTER SIGN UP

Your email address Subscribe

PM EST

Performance Inspired Nutrition

750 Commonwealth Drive
Warrendale, PA 6

FEATURED RETAILERS

EXCHANGE

(} HD GOLF"

OUR PRODUCTS SPECIAL OFFERS FIND A RETAILER RETURNS & SHIPPING NTACT BECOME A DISTRIBUT

119 Performance Inspired Nutrition. All Rights Reserved.
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Free Domestic Shipping with ONLY a $50 purchase! LOGIN o Search

= PERFORMANCE
57577 €8 J o] [k

Honest & Better Lifestyle Nutrition Menu

FSHUHTTIANILE IHIDPHTU INULIUUE = FIUUULLS = VUYL S O SUPRICTHTISTIS = 1 UHISTHL S UlLUniin wapauics

=

TURMERIC CURCUMIN
— — CAPSULES
$17.99

NEW!

Turmeric Curcumin contains Pure & Potent Turmeric. This powerful
supplement is a Natural Anti-Inflammatory and a Powerful Antioxidant. In
addition, Turmeric Curcumin has no synthetic additives, fillers, or
flavorings. When you need a completely natural & potent supplement to
recover quickly and get the job done Performance Inspired Nutrition has
got you covered!

wPERFORMANCE
5 P

' TURMERIC
CURCUMIN

BACK PEPPER ENI

B #n,
Fa
¥ P

Click for Supplement Facts Panel: Turmeric Curcumin

# 1
INFORMED <
Trusted by sport
1 Add to cart

| — :RIC S§KU: TURMERIC-C
! rURMERT MIN
[ Category: Multivitamins & Supplements
=== ! Tag: Tablets
W —— [
DESCRIPTION REVIEWS (0)

DENN T NECrPIDTINNI
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FRODUC I DESCRIFTTON

Our Turmeric Curcumin is Pure & Potent Turmeric and is a Natural Anti-Inflammatory and a Powerful Antioxidant. We also added Black Pepper for
better absorption. Containing ne synthetic additives, fillers or flavorings, our Turmeric is also independently tested by Informed Sport.

Curcumin is a natural compeonent of the rhizome of Turmeric and one of the most studied phytochemicals in science.

60 count bottle.

Directions: Take 2 tablets daily as a dietary supplement

‘Over 7.000 studies confimm turmeric’s health-protective effects.” — Natural News, 2017

‘As of January 2015, there are nearly 5.000 studies and articles on Curcumin or Turmeric listed in the National Institutes of Health Publed database.”
— Fox News, 2015

RELATED PRODUCTS
e @ , @

: P |  pospe |
CLA SHiisotin

(q\“ |

CcLA BEAUTY SUPPORT GARCINIA CAMBOGIA
$21.99 $25.99 D555

ADD TO CART ADD TO CART
ADD TO GART
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e
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APPLE CIDER VINEGAR
$22.99

ADD TO CART

AENTS?

junk up our formula g C A & 7 pi-nuirition.c
L. high-performanc E
products contain natural formulas without any added synthetic ingredients. Inspired to be better!

NEWSLETTER SIGN UP
Suoscribe

PM EST

Performance Inspired Nutrition

Ith Drive
Warrendale, PA 1

FEATURED RETAILERS

EXCHANGE

OUR PRODUCTS SPECIAL OFFERS FIND A RETAILER RETURND SHIPPING

rformance Inspired Nutrition. All Rights Reserved.
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HEALTH &

STRENGTH AP L &
WELLNESS ACCESSORIES

&
ENDURANCE

"
&

< BACK TO ALL PRODUCTS MY ACCOUNT ~

PROTEIN PRODUCTS

PROTEIN WATER

PROTEIN BCAAS FAT & SUGAR

20 4.5¢ O¢

$39.99

SUPPLEMENT
INFORMATION Tropical Fruit Punch ﬂ

. - 12 count ﬂ

GAS QUALITY ,F QUANTITY
= &

g 1

_w/Nurmn

WHERE TO BUY ONLINE
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OVERVIEW USAGE OCCASIONS

PROTEIN WATER

Pack 16 ounces of Whey Protein Isolate infused water into your gym bag or backpack and be ready for
whatever your busy day brings. New Protein Water was designed to help spare muscle during endurance
training and kick-start recovery after strength training while supporting hydration. You'll appreciate the
grab and go convenience along with the lightly flavored taste.

20 Grams of Protein from Whey Isclate

Supports Muscle Recovery & Hydration

Stimulant Free Formula

Use Anytime, Anywhere the Day Takes You

RELATED PRODUCTS
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RELATED CATEGORIES SUB CATEGORIES
NATURALLY FLAVORED WHEY
PLATINUM SERIES CASEIN

PRO SERIES PLANT

GOLD STANDARD EGG
ARR eCDICS
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AM SERIES BLENDED
AMINO ENERGY
FUEL YOUR DAY

GOES WELL WITH

GES JRIDGE!

o PROTOM BNalE

PRO
RID

OPTIMUM NUTRITION QUALITY THERE IS ONLY ONE GOLD STANDARD
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PRODUCTS EXPLORE ORDERS INFORMATION SELECT A REGION
PROTEIN ARTICLES SHIPPING & CONTACTUS
PRODUCTS EVENTS RETURNS WHERE TO BUY B ysa
ST TH & RECIPES INTERNATIONAL

ATHLETES DISTRIBUTORS

VIDEOS TERMS OF USE

PRIVACY POLICY

APPAREL & CA SUPPLY CHAINS
ACCESSORIES ACT

SHOP BY GOAL
TOP SELLERS
NEW ARRIVALS

©2014-2019
OPTIMUM NUTRITION, INC

CUSTOMER SERVICE CONNECTWITH US
1-800-705-5226

SIGN UP FOR OUR NEWSLETTER

Email Address




